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RELEASE IN PART
B5 '

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 15,2011 6:43 AM
To: H

Subject: RE: Bill

Call me if you get chance b/f the working lunch.
In short:

1. did not hear on Dalai Lama but will follow-up 2. advised she acknowledged asking for a switch (w/o his knowledge)
but for different reasons and broke down b/c of this and other matters going on - more on that.

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 5:17 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Bill

Ok. What about Dalai Lama visit?

Also, what happened w Raj mtg?

----- Original Message ---—--

From: Mills, Cheryl D [maiIto:MiIIsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 04:58 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Subject: Bill

1. Decision came back on Bill related hold matter last night around 8pm. B5

2. S and then jointly w/ leg teams, discussed what is acceptable language you can use to respond request,
which will require more discussion and legwork this am.

3. We will give you points and background (and make sure you have full info and clarity of language in it)
4. We are aiming to have materials by am, but | suspect it will take longer.
5. Will then make sure we talk all through w/ you w/ paper so you can ask any ques b/f placing call.

- Cdm
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